RECOMMENDATION

Name of Project : - Construction of road from Hinglot to Madnakheri (FP/RJ/ROAD/10911/2015)

A proposal of the above named project has been recieved in this office from DCF
Baran for diversion (under Fcﬁ.ﬁjw) of 2.27 ha. of forest land for non-forestry purpose. The
recommendation by DCF BaranAare' acceptable to this office. Hence this proposal is forwarded

for acceptance in public interest.

Date: 14-05-2015
Place: Kota
: s '
(Anil Kumar Kapoor)
Regional Chief Conservator of Forest
Kota



To.
Conservator of Forests

Kots.

Sub - Forwarding of FCA proposal Road work from
Canstruction of Road from Hinglot to Madnakheri
(FP/RI/ROAD/10911/2015)
Sir,
I am of the opinion that the above meationed imx;;w; may be
considered of approval under FCA 1980 subject to other necessary
¢clearance/compliance by user agency required if any.

Place :~ Baran it | ~ {Signat ¢

{Sanil Chidrl)
Dy. Conservator of Forest
Baran




